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Catherine chang (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 March, 2019 4:19 PM

To: Jess francis@eurokars.com.sg; SUR; assignments

Cc: ronald yap®@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: UOI ref - SJ52593Z / Our ref - SKX3311B / DOA 20.03.2019 / 3rd party survey
Attachments: 2041_190328161411_001.zip

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Jess,

We will appoint LKK as per requested.

Dear Cathenne/Denisa.

Please assist to survey the vehicle at Trans Eurokars Pte Lid.
Their client's vehicle on April 2, 2019 at 4:30 pm.

Thank You.

Warmesi Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Departmant

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleal Tower, Singapare 073908
Main + (G5) 6222 7733 | DID - (B5) 5480 9329 | Fax - (65) 6327 3869 | Email - gonylgw el com sq

UCB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person recaiving this emall and any altachment(s) contained, shall treat the Information as cenfidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information In any way that amaunts to a breach of confidentiality. IF you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this emall from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neithar UOB nor any enfity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represant the opimian of UOB or any antity in the UOB Group

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 28 March, 2019 4:13 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: Re: UO! ref - $JS2593Z / Our ref - SKX33118 / DOA 20.03.2019 / 3rd party survey

Dear Jenny,

We will choose LKK Auto for this case from the list that you provided us. Please do the necessary
arrangement.

Regards.



*. Jess Francis Carlos

Insurance Claim Executive
TRANS EUROKARS PTELTD
5 Ubi Close

Singapore 408605

HP: B128 9802

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) named above and may
contain information that is confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurckars Group, If you have received it in
error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. Please do
not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, March 2B, 2019 4:04:19 PM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos
Cc: Ronald Yap
Subject: RE: UOI ref - 5J52593Z / Our ref - SKX33118 / DOA 20.03.2019 / 3rd party survey

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Jess,

Pursuant to the amended Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA), we enclose a list of our
Surveyors, for your attention.

In this case, we propose to appoint M/s Priority Services.

Please revert to the undersigned within two (2) working days whether you have any objections to the
appointment of any of our Surveyors, failing which we shall proceed to carry out the survey of your client's
vehicle by our appointed Surveyors.

We reserve all our rights in this matter.
Thank You.

Warmes! Regards
Janny Law

Claims Departmant

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springisaf Tower, Singapore 079808
Main « (65) 8222 7733 | DID ~ (85) 6490 9325 | Fax » (65) 8327 3886 | Emal » gnnyewiRugl com sg

UCB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachmeni(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disciose, distribule or retain the information in any way that amounts 1o a breach of confidentiality. If you ara not the intended
recipient, please dalete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nar any antity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necassarlly
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 28 March, 2019 4:05 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielse @unl.com.sg>

Ce: ronald.yap@eurokars com.sg
Subject: UOI ref - SJ52593Z / Our ref - SKX33118 / DOA 20.03.2019 / 3rd party survey

Dear UOT Team,



Please arrange the survey to our client's vehicle on April 2, 2019 at 4:30 pm.
Regards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claim Executive
TRANS EUROKARS PTELTD
5 Ubi Close

Singapore 408605

HP: 8128 9802

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) named above and may
contain information that is confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have received it in
error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system, Please do
not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg <transeurokars@eurokars.c Oim.Sg>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos
Subject: Attached Image




Denise Tal (LKKAuto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.comsg>

Sent: Monday, B July 2019 2:05 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuta); SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: UOI ref - 5)52593Z / Our ref - SKX33118 / DOA 20.03.2019 / 3rd party survey
Dear Denise,

M12D10221904

Warmmest Regards

Jenny Lew

Clams Diwisian

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, 228-01 Springleal Tower, Singapore 079909
Main « {85) B222 7733 | DID « (%) 6490 9329 | Fax « (§5) 6327 3868 | Emmi + ennylewifluol com §g

UDB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treal the information as confidential and nol misuse, copy
disclose, distribute or retain the information In any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delele all coples of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannol be guaranteed,
naither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessanly
reprasent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group,

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 8 July, 2019 2:04 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuta) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uol.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: UOI ref - SJ52593Z / Our ref - SKX3311B / DOA 20.03.2019 / 3rd party survey

Dear Jenny,

Please provide claim no. / ref no.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: sur@ikkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Alk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1. 802-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2015 4:35 PM
To: 'LEW JENNY' <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <a nts@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: UOI ref - $J52593Z / Our ref - SKX33118 / DOA 20.03.2019 / 3rd party survey
Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment,



47372018 Usad mazda 3 Car & Used Cars & Vohicles Singapore - sgCarMan

sGCARMART.COMM Login ¢

-

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles F

ANNOUNCING Mayfair Motoring

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer for the 71" Consecutive Year

Post an Advertisement 2018 Opel Grandiand X 1. 2A Turbo at 5104 800 ‘ Q‘]—Hk rea
Sell it yourself! Advertise It at pust

$58 until it's SOLD!

Spesdo Motoning

Post an Ad Adverlisar Logi Wavs ol S2lling
| Browse by Category ¥ | « Back (12 ) Next » [Sort by Date Posted
30 vehicles ';ui] - - __ Vel M
e Model Price Depreciation # Eng Cap Mileage v
mazda 3 Ay Arry 2015 Ay Any
Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof $61,800 8,580 /yr 12-Nov-2015 1,496 cc 33,000 km

High Loan, Special Interest Rate 2.28%, Flexible Bank/In House Loan Avallable, Non-Private Hirer Viehicle With 1 Previous Owner! Low #
Agent Serviced, Amazing Fusl Efficiency! 100% Accident...

Autotrust Traders Pt Ltd
Pested: O2-Apr-201% Tags: 2015 Maxda 3, 2015 mazda 3, Maxda 3, mards 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof 459,800 S8, 140 Jyr 15-0ct-2015 1,496 cc 58,000 km

Low Depreciation! Low Mileage Donel Low Fuel Consumption! Low Maintenance! | Owner! Not Grab/Ga Jek Unit!Call The Assign Sales F
Out More!

Posted; OZ-Ape-2019  Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, 2015 mards 3, Marda 3, marca 3, Mazda, 3, Used Mards

Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe 459,800 $8,160 fyr 13-0ct-2015 1,456 cc 68,583 km

Ever Popular Sedan From Magdal High Specs Defue Unit Comes With Heads Up Display And Electric Seat! Selling Cheap! In Excellent G
Loan And Trade In Available! Call For A Viewing Appoint...

Mayfalr Motoring
Posted: J0-Mar-201% Taegs: 2015 Mazms 3, 2015 masca 3, Maxs 3, marda 3, Maeda, 3, Used Mazda

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof £55,800 £7,790 fyr 17-Aug-2015 1,496 cc -

1 Carful Ownier, Full Agent Serviced, Premlum Model, Car In Tip Top Condition, High Loan With 100% Approvall Trade In Weltome, Ban
Loans Available, & Months Free Servicing By Reputable Worksh...

Pastect: 30-Mar-201% Tags: 2015 Mazdas 3, 2015 mazdz 1. Mazda 3. marda 3, Maxda, ). Used Marda

Enhance Your Car Overall Braking
Marda 3 AP Radical 6 pot Brake Kit

More info about this product

Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe $58,800 £4,060 fyr 28-Oct-2015 1,496 ec 75,000 km

Deluxe Premium Model, Selling Fast, Car In Good Condition. High Laan With 100% Approvall Trade In Welcome, Banky/In Housa Loans J/
And Servicing Package Provided, Call Now For Viewing,

Cornpare acty 30-Mp-2019  Tags: 2015 Mazda 3, 2015 masda 3, Marda 3, marde 3, Mazda, 3, Used Marda

hitps:/fwww.sgcarmart. com/used_cars/listing php?MOD=mazda+34PRC=08DEP=08RGO=20154VEH=08AVL=2 13



Ania

> Back to CneMotoring

PAREINNF Rahate Frmlne

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |1D:

Vehicle Details

V.va;r.'nuiclé MNo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufactu r-iné Year:

En_gin& MNo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
2609)

SKX3311B
No

03 Apr 2019
MAZDA

MAZDA3 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT

Red

2015

P520334609
JME6BM42ABG0326423
88.0 kW (118 bhp)
$18.044.00

16 Dec 2015

16 Dec 2015

0

$13,044.00

Yes
15 Dec 2025
$9.783.00

15 Dec 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$59,200.00

$39,657.00

$49,440.00

The information contained herein s correct as at 03 Apr 2019

nnp'r.uvn.m.gw.wwwnnmanqmmmwmmlmuumnlnpm LN | N IU=rauauud ||
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MATE V9007324 | Troew Eurshuirn Pl L - Sunges Madul
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 21023019 1187
SENATTED A7 Dafwrrs Chiss S (i

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaass raport oomac h' the delsds of the secidan 1o apsed wp he clama pracsss

2 This Farm must be comgphited Lty ihe Pulleyholide andior the Authonsed Driver,

1 bnformation provided st be us iruthlul snd scourale se porsitds Any wihid misseressnlatun o withulding of mabsnl lacts may allow surancs companies Yo
repudiate policy kbt

4, The issun and accegiance of ihis Form by inguranee companies s nol an sdmission of policy lability an B2 part of the insurance campanies.

5. Ay fulss reporting moy ba referred to the Polics for investigation.

8. This report will be lonwmded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managsment Centre estatlished by ihe Germral Imsrsnce Associsbon of Singapors (SIA) for
archeamg and thal copima of this rmpon will, it B fee, be made svsisbia upon spplcEion by iInEresied parbes.

7-':!' tha lodgarmant of this report to the insrss. you henaby consest to the srchiving of this mpon gt the centre nd o cogdes of the repon baing mads svallsble
afeeamud

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 21032019 1157

Data Of Accident 200032018 17:10

Exnct Location O Accident SHEARES AVE TOWARDS ECP
Country/Siale of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKX33118
Insured/Pallcyholder

MName Of Registered Owner LEE CHIN HIN

NRIC No ST07T8608.

Emall Address BRIANLEESGEYAHOO.COM
Moblle Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-SB560218
Allemntive Phone No OTHERS-88560218

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MAZDA

Maodel MAZDAS 1,5L SDMN
EﬁiﬂmF:gﬂi;:ur which vehicle was being used al PRIVATE

Are ynu_clmmmq under your awn insurmnce pollcy NO

for repair to yeur vehicla?

i Mo, Pleasa state aclion 19 ba laken THIRD PARTY

Vohicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Namse of Insurance Company CIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaet Policy NO

Pollcy Numbar MT/O033B046

Cover Nole Mumbser

DOrivar

MName of Driver LEE CHIN HIN

NRIC No 57078609

Data OFf Birth 11/02M1870

OCceupation INDOOR

Date Of DrAving Pasa 16/06/1099

Driving Experience 18 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gonder MALE

Mobile Number (LDCAL) +65-885680218

Fax Number

Contact Mumber OTHERS-RESE0218

EMail Addmss BRIANLEEEG@YAHOO.COM

Poge 1 of 14



Addreas

Postoode
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Campany
If No, Relalionship of the Driver with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accidemt

Type Of Accidem

Wealher Conditions

Road Surfsce

Othor Information

Was any foreign vehicle Involved in this sccident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicie)
involved In the accidan

VWas any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured convayed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any othar material or propery damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciling/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Palice Action

Was the accidenl reported 10 the polica?

It Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosacullon given?

If Ye& against whom®?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholos avamilabile for altachment?
Was there any videa caplured by Car Camera?
Was there any audlo recorded?

881 NORTH BRIDGE ROAD
#33-11

108784
NO
DWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

L [=]
2

NO

YES

=

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicl Registration Nurmbar
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Dwetails Of Propaniss
Vehicle Calegory

Nama of Drhver
NRIC/Passport Numbaer
Contact Number

Address

Posicoda

Ingurance Company Mama
Mature Of Damage

Ne. Of Passenger {Including Drjver)

54825032
HONDA, RED

FRIVATE CAR
LIN JIEYANG
S8448480C
81288616

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
FRONT AREA

Page 2ol 14



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please repart orractly the detolls of the sccident to poed up the clalms process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhoider and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthlul and securate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or with halding of material
facts may allow msurance companies 10 repudiate policy liability.

4. The lsue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies j5 nat an admission of palicy [lability on the part of the insurance
companies
5. Any talse reporting may be relarred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be farwarded by the insurers of the Gla Recards Mansgement Centre estabilished by the General Inturance
Association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made svailable upon application by
Interested parties

7 Dy the lodgment of this repart te the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre 3nd to copies of
the report being made svallable sforesald.

8. Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act |[PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, sgree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted ta callect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal Information set out in this [form] and any other personal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Persanal Infarmation®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have Insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident {all insureris) who have insured
vehicle(s) Involved in this accident shall be caliectivaly referred 1o as the “Insurens”), the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purpase(s]
ol :

(i} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and BNy NOCEIERrY
investigations relating to the clalms;

{ii] investugating the accident and/or my claims;
{iif) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions ar responding to any enquirles by me;

(W) administering my clalms (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reparts or notices to me,
which could involve discosure of certain personal data about me 10 bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

[v) complying with applicable law in administaring, processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims.[collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b)  allinsurer{s) whe have insured vehiclels) invalved In this aceident and the Insurers' Iawyersftaw firme, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or mare of the sbove Purposes; and

{c]  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
sgents{including thefr lowyers/law firms), which may be slted outside of Singapore, for one ar more of the shove Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be coliected and used 1o compile claims history for the purpose ol fraud detection,
Investigation and management In present and all futore clalms

le] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(I} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating. Investigating. contrelling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and governmaent agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[H) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

Lot

Paolicyhalder's Signature DOriver's Signature fimporting Centre Personnel™s Signature

Date & Time: {(f driver is not the policyholder] Mame: (_DAHLAME,

"J"f‘} (IRELEN Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No: 509 51 Y
2/

q

SRR et et Plealipm 0 i



SKETCH PLAN

Shasns /]\
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/'We declare the foregoing particulars are true in EYEry respact @

Palicyhalder's Signature Diiver's Slgnature Repartmg Contre Personne ture
Date & Time: [If driver is not the palicyhalder| Mame: | A o

‘J:If 3“@;% 1P 6w Date & Time: NRIC/FIN H"':EFWQM'LH |

¥l S



Contact us al

d"’ECt Hotlliie. (65) 6532 2BBB

asla E=rriqil CumtomerservICERDrcciARa. Con

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapler 189) (Singapore) (the "Act™)
Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensalion) Rules, 1960 (Singapora]

Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks) Rules, 1959 [Malaysia)

This document forms part of your cotract with us and should be réad togethes with your Policy Schedule and your Palicy
Detaiis. Do let us know it any of the details shown here nead to be amended ar updated.

Certificate No. MT/00337046/02
Type of Coverage / Driver Plan Car Comprehansive [Value Plus Plan)
1) ¥Yehicle Registration No. SKX3311B
Chasszis No. . IMeBM42ABG0326423
1) Namea of Folicy Holder LEE. CHIN HIN
3) Effective Date / Time of Commencement
of Insurance for the Purpase of the Act ¢ 16f12/2018 0G:00
4) Date/Time of Expiry of Insurance . 15/12/2019 23:59

5) Persons or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive

(2} Any named person under the policy whe Is driving on the Palicyhalder's permission.
(&) Any suthorised parson, provided such person is aged 30 and above and halds a valld driving licence of 2 years or
more, who Is driving an the Policyholder’s permission

The person driving must have a valid driving licenca to drive in Singapore and must net be under suspension or
disgualificatian from driving.

&) Limitations as to use”

s anly for private purposes, in accordance with the declared car usage stated on your Policy Scnedule. The policy
does not cover use far hire or reward, tuitian, driving test, racing, pace-making, reliability trials, speed tests, the
zarriage of goods for payment or for any purpose in connection with the motor trade business.

“Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Act and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysla),
are not to be incuded under this heading

Sum Insured I Market Value

Dwn Damage Excess 5% 0.00 [befere any applicable GST)

Windscreen Excess ! 55 100.00 |before any applicanie GST)

Cholce of workshop My Workshop/ My Authorised Distributor Warkshop
Finance company / Hire Purchase . UOB BANK

Main driver ¢ LEE, CHIN HIN

Named driver MNane

Impartant Note: This policy does nat cover the Policyholder/drivers below the age of 30 and
Paolicyholder /drivers who hold a valid driving licence of less than 2 years with the exception of the
main/named drivers above.

l/We her=by certify that the Pollcy to which this Certificate relates s issued in accordance with the provislons of the
Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Com pensatipn) Act (Chapter 18%) and the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Direct Asia Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

[ssued an: 16/11/2018 E—; &“"

Edip Okur
Chiaef Underwriting Officer

Direct Asia Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
20 Ansan Road #08-01 Twenty Anson Singapore 079312
www.DirectAslia.com
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- GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffies Quay #18-00, Singapors 048580
INSURANCE Frone <55 6224 0010 Fax. +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam 1o Spm
GET Registration No; MA0D017735

o ﬁ A \y GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Qur Ref No GR-19-044505
Dale of Request: 211032018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Trans Eurokars Pie Lid
12 Sungei Kadul Ave
Singapore 7206848
Dear SirMadam,
Enquiry Date 21032018
Enguiry By Catherine Chua Siew Quek
TF Vehicle No. 55260837
Accident Date 2000320168
Enquiry Result SEX321 68
TP Vehicle No Insurar Period of Insurance Insurer Tel Nao.
SJ52693Z United Overseas Insurance Lid CGA0BRZ018-06082M 8 G4808318
Thank You

The images provided to you are taken from the original repons forwardad to the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore end we take no respansibility for ihelr accuracy of conténts and shall be under no abilty whatsocever for any
loas or damage arising out of or In cannection with the reports of their mages

This is & compuler generated document and requires no signature.

hitps:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_... 21/03/2019
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

R >\

NN Y AN RN

(& ELROKARS CROUF
ma=pa ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
; i}
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD nAmE:  MrieeChinin v, Al wir: 29055
3 ANSON ROAD ADDRESS : BB1 NOATH BRIDGE ADAD S 5‘1" EXCESS :
#28-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER #33-11 - f;-l. M ‘ ‘I'E; Al 21-Mar-19
SINGAPORE 079909 Singapore 195784 e f f 7
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 98560218 3 ‘i’] ' e /,ur 3 ﬂt? V. 73
FAX : o wlig
VEH NO : SKX3311B DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : Jess 63957874
CHASSIS NO : IMEBM42ABG0326423  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDA3 DATEREG.: | 16-Dec-15  |POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |REAR BUMPER 1 MBPDS-50-221A88 0/ 2 }s5 107480
2 |BRACKET CENTER 1 MKDS53-50-251 a1 |s 5.10
3 |[TOWING COVER LHS 1 MBHN1-50-EL1 BB 4 |s 1570
4 |RETAINER CENTER 2 MKD47-67-UC5A62 AAA s s
5 |SENSOR CENTER, ULTRASONIC 2 MKD47-67-UC1 62 A -1 5 3B7.BD
7 |TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR 3 MG51D-50-EM14 Vel | s 24.30
8 |REAR REINFORCEMENT 1 MBA45A-50-260 ﬂr} S 53730
9 |CLIP, REAR BUMPER 2 MGEI21-50-D049 Sl 55— 6.40 4
10 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER 4 MB4SA-56-1464A rlia G- 11.20
11 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 1 M9991-00-501 A S~ 280
12 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 4 MBHN1-50-0Z1A "'1""1' g 10.00
13 |RIVET, REAR BUMPER 4 MBBM4-50-355 LA S 1680
14 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP 1 MBHN1-51-163 A s 2080
15 |GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP 1 MBHN1-51-153 U~ |5~ 2090
Lover €rS  Zou hopf rA 2e ;7o —
TOTAL PARTS $  2,168.60
LESS 10% §  216.86
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 1,951.74
Labour Description
i |nassamnes ;E ?I-EEH:G%IE Dnée:;q BUMPER AND REAR REINFORCEMENT REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED 4 ﬁ/ :_? :  50m
2 | MZ-5P-SREARZ |TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REAR REINFORCEMENT 6 3 ()% easo0
1 | MZ-BR-REVSEN [TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS 100 NETT |5 33000
4 MI-BR-CAVITY |TOD CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION .4 1 X g 250.00

SKX3311B Page 1 0f 2



MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. f 10 s 250.00
MZ-BR-REPROG | TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS, fv_l'n_) 5 350,00
MZ-BR-SUNDRI |SUNDRIES e 39 Nerr  |s 10000
TOTAL LABOUR £ - $ 321500
TOTAL PARTS 5 - 5 195174
TOTAL 5 - |$ 516674
|LESS EXCESS < 5
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5
GST 7% 5 - |% -
GRAND TOTAL 5 5 -
3.
HEMARKS: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD 518213
THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD
THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFDRE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF 5400 WiLL BE APPLIED
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS
PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.
Authorised Signature
=
¥
4 prtd
a3ty | RaurAnGs Company
|

SKX3311B Page 2 of 2



r'_"* ﬂ TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

() ELROKARS (<L

mazoa FINALISED COST OF REPAIRS
i)
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD IMAME:  Mr Lee Chin Hin WP ; 29055
3 ANSON ROAD ADDRESS : B81 NORTH BRIDGE ROAD EXCESS :
|H18.-01 SFRINGLEAF TOWER #3311 DATE: 21-Mar-19
SINGAPORE 079508 Singapore 198784
ATTN. ; MOTOR CLAIMS TEL : 98560218
FAX :
VEH ND : SKX3311B DATEIN: CONTACT PERSON : Jess 63957874
CHASSIS NO IMEBME2ABG0325423  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDA3I DATE REG.: 16-Dec-15  [POLICY NO. :
MNATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO any REVISED PRICES
1 [REAR BUMPER 1 MEFDE-50-22 1ABH $ 1074805 107480
2 |BRACKET CENTER 1 MKD53-50-251 - 510
3 [TOWING COVER LHS 1 MEHN1-50-ELL B8 ) 15,70
4 |RETAINER CENTER 2 MKDA7-67-UCSAG2 5 34,60
5 |SENSOR CENTER, ULTRASONIC 2 MKD47-57-UC1 62 s 38780
7 |TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR 3 MGS1D-50-EM1A § 2430 % 24.30
& |REAR REINFORCEMENT 1 MB4SA-50-260 £ 53730
9 |CLIP, REAR BUMPER 2 MG/Z1-50-043 5 6.40 | & 5.0
10 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER 4 MEB45A-56-1454A 5 11.20 | 5 11.20
11 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 1 M3931-00-501 5 2805 240
12 |GROMIMET, REAR BUMPER 4 MBHN1-50-0214 5 10,00 | 10.00
13 |RIVET, REAR BUMPER 4 MBBME-50-355 5 1680 | & 16.40
14 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP 1 MEHN1-51-163 5 2090 | § 2050
15 |GASKET AHS, TAILLAMP 1 MBHN1-51-153 s 2090 | § 20,90
SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM
| |COVER RHS, TOW HODK -RR AR 1 BHNI-SD-EX1BB (L& 5 17.10 | S — 17.10
TOTAL PARTS $ 1205205 218570
LESS 10% § 120.52|5 21857
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 108468 |5 196713
ur Deseription

] MZ-BR-REARD] |TO REPLACE AEAR BUMPER REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT

2 MZ-5P-SREAR] |TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER

§ 630,005 94500

3 | MZ-BR-REVSEN |TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSCAS

5 2p0.00 | 5 330,00

& | MZ-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-QUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION

5 250.00

SKX3311B Page 10f 2




MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR FROPER FUNCTIONING 5 12000 | 5 250,00

MZ-BR-REPROG [TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. ] 15000 | 5 350.00

MZ-BR-SUNDRI [SUNDRIES. £ 30.00 | 5 100.00
TOTAL LABOUR $ 179000 |5 3,215.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 108468 |5 1.967.13
TOTAL $ 287468 |5 518213
LESS EXCESS s - -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 21874868
GST 7% § 201235 -
GRAND TOTAL § 307591 % E

REMARKS:

3 REPAIR DAYS (ewclude preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/sun/PH)

SKX33118 Page 2 of 2
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

(5) ELROKARS CROUI

mazna SUPPLEMENTARY ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
fik)
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD NAME : Mr Lee Chin Hin WIP ¢ 2905%
3 ANSON ROAD ADDRESS :  BB1 NORTH BRIDGE ROAD EXCESS :
#26-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER #3311 DATE; 21-Mar-19
SINGARORE 079909 Singapore 198784
ATIN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 98560218
FAX :
VEH NO ; SK¥3311B DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : less 53957874
CHASSIS NO ¢ IMEBM42ABG03I26423  |MILEAGE TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDAZ DATE REG.: 16-Dec-15  |POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
COVER RHS, TOW HOOK -RA 1 HHN1-50-EK1 BB Porye | 5 17.10
frl'
TOTAL PARTS 5 17.10
LESS 10% 5 171
TOTAL PARTS COST 5 15.39
Labour Description
TOTAL LABOUR ] - |5 C
TOTAL PARTS § - 1% 15.33
TOTAL § 5 15.319
LESS EXCESS 5 5
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5
GST 7% H § -
GRAND TOTAL 5 - |8 .

REMARKS!

TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD
THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
AEPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED OUT. TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF $400 WILL BE APPLIED
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS

PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.

Authorised Signature

SKX33118 Page 1 of 1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 199607108R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607138-R Fage Mo 1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKX 3311B
N [ YWY TN T . . e 24
ay| nh? _ DescriponofPas | Condition 4‘
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / 1.074.80 1.074.80
DEFORMED
1|BRACKET CENTER NOT NECESSARY 5.10 -
1|TOWING COVER LHS NOT NMECESSARY 16.70
Z2|RETAINER CENTER NOT NECESSARY 34 80 -
2|SENSOR CENTER.ULTRASONIC NOT NECESSARY 387.80 -
3|TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR MECESSARY 24.30 24.30
1|REAR REINFORCEMEMNT NOT NECESSARY 537.30 -
2|CLIP,REAR BUMPER NECESSARY G.40 6.40
4|FASTENER REAR BUMPER MNECESSARY 1120 11.20
1|GROMMET REAR BUMPER MECESSARY 2.80 2.80
4|GROMMET REAR BUMPER MECESSARY 10.00 10.00
4|RIVET.REAR BUMPER NECESSARY 16.80 16.80
1|GASKET LHS TAILLAMP NECESSARY 20.90 20.90
1|GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP NECESSARY 20.80 20.80
1|COVER RHS, TOW HOOK-RR (ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 17.10 17.10
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -218.57 -120.52
1.867.13 1,084 .68
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUMDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
100.00 30.00
LABOUR
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER AND REAR 850.00 660,00
REINFORCEMENT REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY
THE ACCIDENT.
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND REAR 945.00 630.00
REINFORCEMENT
TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. 330.00 200.00
TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION, NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER 250.00 120.00
FUNCTIONING.
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 350.00 150.00
WORKS.
3,115.00 1,760.00
GRAND TOTAL 518213 287468

Report Ref No. CS/UO119005566/Utd3n2
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